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Marguerite McLean 

From: Butler, John [John.Butler@fpl.com] 

Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: 

Attachments: 11.18.lO.FPL N.Withdrawing its RCC (Surveillance).pdf 

-~ ~ 

Thursday, November 18, 2010 4:39 PM 

Electronic Filing (Corrected) I Docket 080677-El / FPL's Notice of Withdrawing its Request for Confidential 
Classification 

Electronic Filing 

a. 

John Butler, Esq. 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408 
561-304-5639 
hhn butler@fDl.com 

b. Docket No. 080677-E1 

Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

In re: Petition for rate increase by 
Florida Power & Light Company 

c. Documents are being filed on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company 

d. There are a total of 11 pages in the attached document. (3 page pleading with certificate of service and 8 page attachment) 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Florida Power & Light Company's Corrected Notice of Withdrawing its Request 
for Confidential Classification of Provisional Electric Forecasted Earnings Surveillance Report (with Attachment 1) 

Please note that FPL filed the Notice earlier today without Attachment 1 and is hereby correcting the filing by including Attachment 
1. Thank you for your attention and cooperation with respect to this request. 

John Butler, Esq. 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408 
561-304-5639 
ioh~n. b~ut!er@fp!.com 

The FPL Law Department is proud to be an ABA-EPA Law Office Climate Challenge Partner. Please think before you print1 

The information contained in this electronic message is confidential information intended only for the use of the named recipient(s) and may be the subject of 
attorney-client privilege. If the reader of this electronic message is not the named recipient, or the employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the named 
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying or other use of this communication is strictly prohibited and no privilege is waived. If 
you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify us by telephone (305) 552-3922 or by replying to this electronic message. Thank you 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Petition for rate increase by 
Florida Power & Light Company 

) 
) 

Docket No: 080677-E1 
Filed: November 18,2010 

FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY’S NOTICE OF WITHDRAWING ITS 
REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION OF 

PROVISIONAL ELECTRIC FORECASTED EARNINGS SURVEILLANCE REPORT 

On October 18, 2010, Florida Power & Light Company (“FPL”) filed a request for 

confidential classification of its Provisional Electric Forecasted Earnings Surveillance Report 

(the “Provisional Forecast Report”). FPL hereby gives notice that it withdraws its October 18 

confidentiality request and encloses as Attachment 1 hereto an unredacted copy of the 

Provisional Forecast Report. FPL is withdrawing its confidentiality request in order to facilitate 

the Commission’s review of the Stipulation and Settlement that was filed on August 20, 2010 as 

promptly as possible, and the withdrawal is without prejudice to potential future claims of 

confidentiality for similar types of forecasted financial information. 

Respectfully submitted, 

R. Wade Litchfield, Vice President 

John T. Butler, Managing Attorney 
Attorneys for Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420 
Telephone: (561) 691-7101 
Facsimile: (561) 691-7135 

By: /s/John T. Butler 
John T. Butler 
Florida Bar No. 283479 

and General Counsel 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished 
electronically this 18Ih day of November, 2010, to the following: 

Lisa Bennett, Esquire 
Anna Williams, Esquire 
Martha Brown, Esquire 
Jean Hartman, Esquire 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee. FL 32399-1400 
LBENNET?~PSC.STATE.FL.US 
ANWILLIA@PSC STATE.FL.US 
~brown@Dsc.staIe.fl .us 
JHARTMAN@:PSC.STATE.FL.US 

J.R. Kelly, Esquire 
Joseph A. McGlothlin. Esquire 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
I I 1  West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 
Attorneys for the Citizens of the State 
of Florida 
Kellv.ir(iilep.state.fl.us 
mcplothlin.ioseoh(iillee.state.fl.us 

Kenneth L. Wiseman, Esquire 
Mark F. Sundback, Esquire 
Jennifer L. Spina, Esquire 
Lisa M. Purdy, Esquire 
Lino Mendiola, Esquire 
Meghan Grifliths, Esquire 
Andrews Kurth LLP 
1350 I Street, NW, Suite 1100 
Washington, DC 20005 
Attorneys for South Florida Hospital and 
Healthcare Association (“SFHHA”) 
kwiseman@,andrewskurth.com 
msundback@andrewskurth.com 
~Dina@andrewskurth.com 
I isaDurdva..andrewskurtll.com 
linoniendiol~,andrewsl~urth.com 
meahanpriffithsharidre~kur.com 

Robert A. Sugarman, Esquire 
D. Marcus Braswell, Jr., Esquire 
c/o Sugarman & Susskind, P.A. 
100 Miracle Mile, Suite 300 
Coral Gables, FL 33 134 
Attorneys for I.B.E.W. System Council U-4 
suparman~suparmansusskind .corn 
mbraswel I(i2su earmansusskind.com 

Robert Scheffel Wright, Esquire 
John T. LaVia, 111, Esquire 
Young van Assenderp, P.A. 
225 South Adam Street, Suite 200 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
Attorneys for the Florida Retail Federation 
swripht@wlaw.net 
j lavia&vlaw.net 

Jon C. Moyle, Jr., Esquire 
Vicki Gordon Kaufman, Esquire 
Keefe Anchors Gordon & Moyle, PA 
118 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Attorneys for The Florida Industrial Power Users 
Group (FIPUG) 
jrnovle@,kaemlaw,com 
vkaufman@,karmlaw.com 



John W. McWhirter, Jr., Esquire 
c/o McWhirter Law Firm 
P.O. Box 3350 
Tampa, FL 33601 
Attorneys for The Florida Industrial Power Users 
Group (FIPUG) 
jmcwhirter@,niac-1aw.com 

Stephen Stewart 
P.O. Box 12878 
Tallahassee, FL 32317 
Qualified Representative for Richard Ungar 
tius@IfDscreoorts.com 

Stephanie Alexander, Esquire 
Tripp Scott, P.A. 
200 West College Avenue, Suite 216 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Attorneys for Association For Fairness In Rate 
Making (AFFIRM) 
Sda@.triDDSCOtt.COm 

Karen S. White, Civ USAF 
Allan Jungels, Capt, USAF 
Utility Litigation & Negotiation Team 
Staff Attorney 
AFLOAIJACL-ULTIFLOAIJACL-ULT 
139 Barnes Drive, Suite 1 
Tyndall AFB, FL 32403-5317 
Attorneys for the Federal Executive Agencies 
Karen.White@tvndall.af.mil 
A I lan.Jungels@,tvndaI I .af.mi I 

Margaret-Ray Kemper, Esq. 
Ruden, McClosky, Smith, Schuder & Russell, 
P.A. 
215 South Monroe Street, Suite 81 5 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Attorney for Associated Industries of Florida 
marearet-rav.kemver(&uden.com 

*Not a Party 

Brian P. Armstrong, Esquire 
Nabors, Giblin & Nickerson, P.A. 
1500 Mahan Drive, Suite 200 
Tallahassee, FL 32308 
Attorneys for the City of South Daytona, Florida 
barmstronR@ngn law.com 

Cecilia Bradley 
Senior Assistant Attorney General 
Office of the Attorney General 
The Capitol - PLOl 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1 050 
ceci lia. bradlev@,mvfloridaleeal .coin 

Tamela h e y  Perdue, Esquire 
Associated Industries of  Florida 
5 I6 North Adams Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
tDerdue@ai f.com 

Barry Richard, Esq. 
Greenberg Traurig, P.A. 
I01 East College Avenue 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Attorneys for Florida Power & Light Company and 
FPL Employee Intervenors 
richardbk%t.tlaw.com 

Robert H. Smith* 
11  340 Heron Bay Blvd #2523 
Coral Springs, FL 33076-1629 
ruirb@xihoo.com 

By: /s/John T.  Butler 
John T. Butler 
Florida Bar No. 283479 
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FLORiDA PUBLIC SERVlCE COMMISSION 
ELECTRIC FORECASTED EARNINGS SUWEILLANCE REPORT 

SCHEDULE 1 
PAGE I OF 1 

(SO0a.S) 

Company: Florida Power & Light Company and Subsidiaries 
Year: 2010 

(‘1 (2) (3) (4) (5) 

I AVERAGE RATE OF RETURN FPSC FPSC PROFORMA PROFORMA 
PER BOOKS ADJUSTMENTS ADJUSTED ADJUSTMENTS ADJUSTED 

NET OPERATING INCOME $1,271,757 ($109,767) $1,161,990 ($lGZ,W7) $1,059.114 

AVERAGE RATE BASE $1 7,473.81 6 ($718,560) $16,755,256 $0 916,755,256 

AVERAGE RATE OF RETURN 728% 634% 6.32% 

II. AVERAGE CAPITAL STRUCTURE 
(FPSC ADJUSTED BASIS) 

LOW 
MIDPOINT 

HIGH 

111. F!NANCIAL INTEGRITY INDICATORS 

A. TIE WrrH AFUDC 
8. TIE WITHOUT AFUDC 
C. A N D C  TO NET INCOME 
D. INTERNALLY GENERATED FUNDS 
E. LTD TO INGESTOR FUNDS 
F. STD TO INVESTOR FUNDS 
G. RETURN ON COMMON EQUITY 
H. PROFORMA RETURN ON COMMON EQUITY 

6.00% 
6.47% 
6234% 

6.12 (SYSTEM PER BOOKEASIS) 
4.98 (SYSTEM PEr7 BOOK BASIS) 

4.56% ;SYSTEM PER BOOK Bnsisj 
86.60% (SYSTEM PER BOOK BASIS) 
36.75% (FPSC ADJUSTED BASIS) 
3.74% (FPSC ADJUSTED BASIS) 

11.00% (FPSC ADJUSTED BASIS) 
9.69% (FPSC PROFORMA BASIS) 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COM~ISSION 
ELECTRIC FORECASTED EARNINGS SURVEIUANCE REPORT 
AVERAGERATEOF RETURN 
RATE BASE (SOOO'S) 

SCHEDULE 2 
PAaE 1 OF 2 

SYSTEM PER BOOKS 

JURISDICTIONAL PER BOOKS 

FPSC AWUSTMENTS: 

$23,088,263 ($12697,044) S16.391.219 . $98,251 62.220.955 S367.882 $19,078,307 (S7IM.085) 917.876,Z 

S28.447.535 (S12.421.189) $16,026.347 $92.243 $2,179,134 5361,020 318.661.744 R7.187.928) 517.473.816 

FUEL TR/\NSPORTATDN EaUlPMENT ($48,715) 
CONSERVfiVON PLANT (34,931) 
ENVRONMENTAL PUlV (649,157) 
NUCLEAR RECOVERY P U N T  (2,299) 
ASSET RETIREMENT OBUGAllONS - PLAilT (117,723) 
CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS 
AVlbJloN ADJUSME8T (44,498) 
ACCUM PROVlSION FOR DECOMMISIONING 
NUCLEAR FUEL L E A S  
TEMPOfUIRY CASH IhWSTMENTS 
ACCOUNE RECENfiBLEI PAYABLE ASSOC. COS 
ACCUM PROV FOR PROPEKW INSURANCE 
ASS= RETIREMENIOEUGATIONS -WORKiNG CAPKAL 

STORM DEFICIENCY RECOVERY 
NUCLEAR COSTRECOMRY 

N E T U N D E R R E C O W ~ E O F U E L . C A P ~ C ~ , E C C R E ~ C  

.. 
S.RWfiCC51LR4IEO RECOVEKY 
RRTECAStEXFCNSE 
07-D A! SCE.LANEOUS WOWJNG CAPKAL 

348690 
16.801 
49.952 

3 
(2,401.720) 

24,319 
Z605,5T1 

WS) 
(18,W 
(539,205) 

(2,2861 
(2,519,443) 

0 
(20,179) 

2,605,571 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

(488,948) 
(437,262) 

(782,178) 

(525) 
(18,330)' 

(1,088,153) 
(439,547) 

(2,519.443) 
(782178) 
(20,179) 

(85.855) 
2605,571 

(231,433) 
(335) 

2oz069 
2,519,443 
(257,801) 
(848,286) 
202,030 
52,240 
(2,678) 
(1.618) 

W5) 
(18530) 

(1,086,153) 
(rnS47i 

(2,519,443) 
(782,178) 
(20.179) 

2,505,571 
(86,855) 
(231,433) 
(3.35) 

202,069 
2,519,443 
(257,801) 
(848,286) 
202.030 
52,240 
(2,678) 
(1,618) 

TOTAL FPSC A D J U S M E N T S  ($837.313) S343.416 ($553,897) SO (51,708,387) (Sa6.855) ($2349,141) $1,630,581 @718,550). 

FPSC ADJUSTED E 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 PROFORMA ADJUSTMENR 0 0 

PROFORMA A O J U S E D  $277,163 516,312,603 5442,553 316.755256 



FLONDA PUBUCSERVlCE COMNOSNON 
ELEClR1C FORECASTED EPJWlNGS SURMRLPlNCE REPORl 
AVERAGE RATE OF RETURN 
INCOME STATEMENT ($000'~) 

CwnPQiy: norIda PDWBI & Llghl Company Bnd SubSldlalles 
Year2010 

01 0 M (5) (si (81 m (8) (9) 

OPERNlONbM/VNTDUWCE DWREClnTlON TAXES m O M  LOSS TOT& NEl 
WCOMi7AXES 

OPWATlNG FIELBNET OTHER m C r w E a ~  I N M S T M N  ON OPER&lNQ O P E R 4 l W  
REVSNUES 0 6 M  /WIORTLZI\MN !NCOME TPXCRW CYWOSmON €XP€NSES MCOME IhmRCUbNGE 

$889.764 $1,014.706 SS8L.160 (91,791) S9.182.216 S1.288.989 SYSTEM PER BOOKS 510.469.ZD5 $4,998,899 S7.6SBA64 

JURISSD(CTI0NAL PER BOOKS 510,300,794 $4,858,523 31.611.348 5877,472 ~1,007,065 ~582,766 152,140) $9.029.036 ST.27f.757 

FPSC ADJUSTMENTS: 

CIVI\CliYCOSTRECObE'?Y 

E\\IQOIMEVTA. COST RECCVESY 

STORM RECCMRY 
NdCLUR COS- R-WQMW 
rrUNCHSE CFIENUEdcaPENS 
GROES E C E  PlS TAX 
ECOWMV SPLES 
fASI)CrUI*IEC.'S 08MmEPlSES 
GUNLCSS ON SA*. OF U N O  
AVATICV FXPEVSE ADJUS'MEN' 

W6RETTAXOEFIC FNCIES 

CONSERVAIWU COST a E c o w  

FUE-COST aEcovEw 

EXECWIE couehsnm AXUW-AENT 

isma96o 
(701.288) 
(148,474) 

(4,364.5s31 
(102,239) 

(548,9421 
(7.038) 

(15.072) 
0 

m322) 
(W 

(425,933) 
(241.4553 

0 

WTEREST SYNCHRONIZATION 20,171 
TOTAL FPSCADJUSTMENTS (56.003.449) ($4,866,643) ($193,070) ($lA6,814) (S671.313) ($36.095) $254 ($5,893,6821 ($109,767) 

FPSCAOJUSTED $4297.345 $71.880 $1.418278 5824,656 8335.751 5546,673 ($1.886) 13,135,355 51.161.9SO 

WEATHER NORhb4UU\TON ADJUSTMENT(1) ($167.808) (9126) ($64$07) ($64,732) WlCn.8m 

PROFORMAADJUsiED S4.129.736 s1?.880 $1,47a%m $624.658 eJ55.626 $&Z.oss ($1:8&3) 53.070.622 Sl,Oj9,114 

IO /\DJUSNEMTO NORWIQEBnSE REVEMIESASARESbtTOf AmQmdPL s&VhEs coNDmoNsEiPER!f~ DVWNGlHE PERW. 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMNllSSION 
ELECTRIC FORECASTED EARNINGS SURVEILLANCE REPORT 
CAPITL STRUCTURE (SOOOS) 
FPSC ADJUSTED BASIS 

Company: Florida Power & LigM Company and Subs i la r l ss  
Year 201 0 

SYSEM PER RETAIL PER ADJUSTMENTS ADJUSTED ' 

AVERAGE BOOKS BOOKS PRORATA SPECIFIC RETAIL R4TIO 

LONG TERM DEBT $5,510,039 j5.388.W $84.556 ($610,457) $4.862945 29.02% 

SHORT TERM DEBT 498.874 486.628 8.611 0 495,240 2.95% 

PREFERREDSTOCK 0 0 0 0 0 0.00% 

CUSTOMER DEPOSITS 545,611 545.385 9.651 0 555.036 3.31% 

COMMON EQUITY 7,932,700 7,737,980 138.928 0 7,874,908 47.00% 

OEFERRED JNCOME TAXES 3,3!0.199 3,236,990 51,481 (327,718) 2960.753 17.07% 

TAX CREDITS WEIGHTED COST 78.796 77.385 111 (71.723) 6,373 0.04% 

TOTAL 

SCHEDULE 3 
PAGE 1 OF < 

LOWPOINT MIDPOINT HIGHPOINT 
COST WEIGHTED COST WEIGHTED COST WEIGHTED 
RATE COST RATE COST RATE COST 

5.32% 154% 5.3296 7.54% 532% 1.54% 

0.75% 0.02% 0.75% 0.02% 0.75% 0.02% 

0.00% 0.0046 o.oo% oao% 0.00% 000% 

5.98% 020% 5.98% 0.20% 5.98% 0.20% 

4.23% 10.00% 4.70% ii.aa% 5.17% 

0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.0096 

7.60% 0.00% 8.21% 0.Wh 8.83% 0.00% 

6.47% 6 !%% - 6.00% - 



FLORIDA PUSUC SERYlCE COkMISSION 
ELECTRIC FORECASTED W N I N G S  SJRVEILUNCE L T O R T  
FlNANClfiL INTEGRITY INDCATORS 

A TIMES INTERDTU\RNEO WW NVDC 
WNINGS BEFOREMEREST 

81.43% 

=.ea2 
35.732 
W3.614 

5455,520 
455% - 

SCHEDULE4 
PAGE I OF 1 

FFSCPDJVSED 
65% 



FLORDA PUBLIC SERVlCE COMNIlSSlON 
ELECTRIC FORECASTED EARNINGS SURMILUNCE REPORT 
FORECAST ASSUMPTIONS 

WHOEVERKNOWJINGLY WKESAFALSESTATEMEKTIN WRlTlNGWiTHTHEMlEKTTOMISLEPSAPVSLICSWVANTINTWEPERFOR~CEOF 
HIS OFRCN O U T  SHALL BE GUILlY OF A MISDEMEANOR OF THE SECOND DEGREE, WNISWLE AS PROVlDEO IN S. 775.082 OR S. 775.083 

SCHEDULES 
PAGE 1 OF 1 

chmpany-. Florlda Power& Light Company and Subsidiaries 
Year2010 

Robert E J BamH 
NAME 
k- SIGNATURE 

Vw h i d e n t  - Finance 10/1512010 
l lTLE DATE 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERIsCE COMMISSION 
ELECTRIC FORECASTED EARNINGS Si WEILUNCE REPORT 
INCI\'IOUAL PROJECTS COI,WENCING DUR'KG 2010 WHCH EXCEO $10 MILLION 

SCHEDULE 6 
PAGE 1 OF 1 

(AMOUNTS tN 000's) 

Company: Florida Power 8 Light Company and Subsidiaries 
Year2OlO 

Sthedule of Individual pmj& mat mmmencB during 201 0 and exceed a gross cost of t t 0  mllflon: 

Es~rnated 
Estimated co&u&on Estlrnated 

ProjeCr Total Cost Commencement Date InSeivice Date 

SL Lude Spent Fuel Subsequent loading Campajgn $29!797 FeblO &PIS 


